Nguyen Tran Nguyen Kim

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Hi Hieu,

Caleb Troy <caleb@theloyalist.com>

Thursday, November 20, 2025 3:01 AM

Hieu Nguyen Thi Minh

THELOYALIST-SAMPLING; THELOYALIST-PRODUCTION; Xander Ritz; HANNAH
PALLADINO; Giulia de Garay

Re: Enchante - 2026 VCARB Styles for Fabric Use

Yes! We plan to share the bulk PO along with the tech packs by early next week. What is the general
calendar for protos and bulk under that assumption?

| VP of Operations & Strategy

t: 412-913-1075
e: caleb@theloyalist.com
New York, NY

On Tue, Nov 18, 2025 at 10:05 PM Hieu Nguyen Thi Minh <hieu.nguyen@un-available.net> wrote:

Hi Caleb,

We confirm that it’s workable, and it would be better for us to stick to the 13-Mar date. Could you please confirm if
you can commit to issuing the PO before Christmas on 20-Dec?

Thank you and Best Regards,

HIEU NGUYEN (Ms.)

CLIENT ACCOUNT MANAGER

COMMERCIAL

[M] +84 (0) 908 453 485
[T] +84 (0) 28 3883 2493 | Ext:
[E] hieu.nguyen@un-available.net

UnAvailable’

[UA] CREATING AN IMPACT THAT MATTERS

From: Caleb Troy <caleb@theloyalist.com>

Sent: Tuesday, November 18, 2025 9:06 PM
To: Hieu Nguyen Thi Minh <hieu.nguyen@un-available.net>
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Cc: THELOYALIST-SAMPLING <THELOYALIST-SAMPLING@un-available.net>; THELOYALIST-PRODUCTION
<THELOYALIST-PRODUCTION@un-available.net>; Xander Ritz <xander@theloyalist.com>; HANNAH PALLADINO
<hannah.p@theloyalist.com>; Giulia de Garay <giulia@theloyalist.com>

Subject: Re: Enchante - 2026 VCARB Styles for Fabric Use

Hi Hieu,
As mentioned before we were waiting for a general agreement on timeline to start tech packs.

If we provide TPs by next Monday alongside the full bulk PO would 2-Mar still be possible? Or even
13-Mar?

Let us know, we’ll get started on tech packs in the meantime.

CT

| VP of Operations & Strategy
t: 412-913-1075
e: caleb@theloyalist.com
New York, NY

On Tue, Nov 18, 2025 at 5:09 AM Hieu Nguyen Thi Minh <hieu.nguyen@un-available.net> wrote:
Hi Caleb,

The techpack due date has already passed, so could you please share the updated date we can expect to
receive it? Is it possible for us to have it today?

If so, we will be able to meet the exf date of 2-Mar, and we will need the PO before your Christmas holiday.
Please let me know your thoughts.

Thank you and Best Regards,

HIEU NGUYEN (Ms.)

CLIENT ACCOUNT MANAGER

COMMERCIAL

[M] +84 (0) 908 453 485
[T] +84 (0)28 3883 2493 | Ext:

[E] hieu.nguyen@un-available.net

UnAvailable’



[UA] CREATING AN IMPACT THAT MATTERS

From: Caleb Troy <caleb@theloyalist.com>

Sent: Tuesday, November 18, 2025 12:46 AM

To: Hieu Nguyen Thi Minh <hieu.nguyen@un-available.net>

Cc: THELOYALIST-SAMPLING <THELOYALIST-SAMPLING@un-available.net>; Xander Ritz
<xander@theloyalist.com>; HANNAH PALLADINO <hannah.p@theloyalist.com>; Giulia de Garay
<giulia@theloyalist.com>

Subject: Re: Enchante - 2026 VCARB Styles for Fabric Use
Hi!

Checking in, please let us know what is possible.
Best,

CT

| VP of Operations & Strategy
t: 412-913-1075
e: caleb@theloyalist.com
New York, NY

On Wed, Nov 12, 2025 at 11:06 AM Caleb Troy <caleb@theloyalist.com> wrote:
No problem, thank you!

| VP of Operations & Strategy
t: 412-913-1075
e: caleb@theloyalist.com
New York, NY

On Tue, Nov 11, 2025 at 7:45 PM Hieu Nguyen Thi Minh <hieu.nguyen@un-available.net> wrote:
Hi Caleb,

Thank you for sharing the dates with us. Please allow us some time to discuss with our planning team, and I'll
get back to you as soon as possible.

Best Regards,

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

Sent: Tuesday, November 11, 2025 10:58 PM

To: Hieu Nguyen Thi Minh <hieu.nguyen@un-available.net>

Cc: LOYALIST <LOYALIST@un-available.net>; THELOYALIST-SAMPLING <THELOYALIST-SAMPLING @un-
available.net>; Xander Ritz <xander@theloyalist.com>; HANNAH PALLADINO <hannah.p@theloyalist.com>;
Giulia de Garay <giulia@theloyalist.com>

Subject: Re: Enchante - 2026 VCARB Styles for Fabric Use

Hi Hieu,

If we provide tech packs by 11/17, is March 2nd X-factory possible for bulk?

| VP of Operations & Strategy
t: 412-913-1075
e: caleb@theloyalist.com
New York, NY

On Mon, Nov 10, 2025 at 9:37 PM Hieu Nguyen Thi Minh <hieu.nguyen@un-available.net> wrote:
Hi Caleb,

Thanks for sending us these styles. I've looped in our @THELOYALIST-SAMPLING team for further support.

The overall timeline will also depend on the development schedule. Could you please let me know when we
can expect to receive the tech pack so we can build our timeline accordingly?

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

Sent: Monday, November 10, 2025 11:29 PM

To: Hieu Nguyen Thi Minh <hieu.nguyen@un-available.net>; Tyler James Prince <tyler.prince@un-
available.net>; LOYALIST <LOYALIST@un-available.net>

Cc: Xander Ritz <xander@theloyalist.com>; HANNAH PALLADINO <hannah.p@theloyalist.com>; Giulia de Garay
<giulia@theloyalist.com>

Subject: Enchante - 2026 VCARB Styles for Fabric Use

Hi Hieu & Tyler,

The new styles we discussed in last week's meetings are mocked up below, along with the
expected quantities by style. Can you review them and let us know if a March 2nd, 2026 X-
Factory date is possible for bulk? If that target X-Factory feels loosely achievable, we'll provide
tech packs ASAP.

EEVCARB TEE - GREY
Estimated QTY - 300 units




VCARB PATCH TEE - BLACK
Estimated QTY - 300 units




ENCHANTE VCARB LOGO LS - WHITE

Estimated QTY - 170 units (deplete current LS blanks)

\ VISA




VCARB LOGO TEE - BLUE
Estimated QTY - 300 units

VCARB TONAL HOODIE - BLACK
Estimated QTY - 300 units




VCARB TONAL SWEATPANT - BLACK
Estimated QTY - 200 units




VCARB TONAL CREWNECK - BLUE
Estimated QTY - 300 units

VCAIiB TONAL SWEATPANT - BLUE
Estimated QTY - 150 units
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Let us know if you have any questions!

CT

CALEB TROY | VP of Operations & Strategy
t: 412-913-1075

e: caleb@theloyalist.com

New York, NY
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